DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Reagion X- Northem Mindanao

DiviSIOn OF MALAYBALAY CITY
Purok 6. Casisang, City of Malaybalay
E-mail wid: dpdmiybiveitia yahoo.com
website: http/www.depedmalaybalay. net

DIVISION ADVISORY

TO: Chief Education Supervisors & Staff, CID & SGOD
School Heads ( Elementary and Secondary)
This Division

FROM: DILB L. OPLENARIA, CESO VI

vision Superintendent

DATE: May 29, 2017

SUBJECT:  DISSEMINATION OF REGION ADVISORY NO. 57, 5. 2017 RE: PEACE
AND ORDER SITUATION IN MINDANAO

The field is hereby informed of the herein Region Advisory No. 57,
s. 2017 dated May 25, 2017 re: Peace and Order Situalion in Mindanao for
information and guidance.

Immediate dissemination of this Advisory is highly enjoined.
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In the light of the recent skirmishes atmmd Mindanao
everyone is ordered to activate in heightened alert our regional,
division and school DRRM. It should focus on monitoring and
reporting especially if there are concerns such as schools used as
evacuation centers {number of evacuees and coordination if any,
such as feeding, etc. andschoolsthatm&ymtbeabletoopen
classes in June 5 as a resuit of this.

Meantime, let us encourage our ranks to validate |
information and not listen to overlv reported news. Let us all be

alert.
Please contact the folbwingoiﬂcials who are the lead people
in the Reglonal Office. |
Atty. Shirley O. Chatio - 09’17544'79§2
Dr. Noe D. Simene - 09178452444
- Dr. Eusebio G. Aguanta - 09275216825
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